
 

 

PEI Ltd.  3 Hasadnaot Herzliya Israel, P.O.B 2121, Zip Code 4612002 

 
Pei.co.il 9528-972 169 talmor@pei.co.il 

December 8, 2024 
Ref.: 319534 

To: All Tender Participants  

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 
Re: Public Tender No. PD24001422/ (the “Tender”) – Clarification #1  

The Company has received certain requests for clarification regarding the Tender, in accordance 
with Section 5.1 thereof, provided below (the “Questions”). Next to each Question is the Company’s 
answer, which shall be considered by the Company as authoritative. 

  Question  Answer  

1 Technical butterfly valves please kindly clarify if these are 
for on/off (isolation) or control application." 

if these are for control function then need to 
receive process conditions, application description 

and project requirements 
 

Butterfly valves are 
On/Off and not control 
valves. 
 

1 Technical Regarding Public Tender No. PD24001422   we 
couldn't find   Annex G (the “Technical 
Specifications”) in tender documents. 
  
 

For now, we don’t have 

technical specification. In 
the bill of quantities is 
mention the technical 
specification. 
 

1 Technical Which UL/FM approval is specifically required? 
Are we talking about Fire Water?  

Butterfly valves – Wafer 
type. 

1 Technical Are we talking about Fire Water? If not, which is 
the flow media and the application that these 
valves are required for? 
Are these valves required as Wafer, or Lug, or 
Double Flanged? 
 

Gate valves - Flanged 

Thank you for your continued interest in the Tender; we look forward to receiving your bids. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Eran Rheinisch 

Procurement and Engagements Department 


